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FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176383

FROM Francyne Carrillo

DATE 2008-06-10 21:34:02 GMT
RE FW: 18506176383
COVER MESSAGE

——Original Message——

From: FCARRILLO@LEGALZOOM,.COM [mailtofcarriflo@legalzoom.com]
Sent: None

To: FCARRILLO@LEGAIL.ZOOM.COM

Subject: 18506176383
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T Hegistration Section
Division of Curporations

SUBJECT: Thae MOJO Co. EST 2002. LLC

2008-06-10 21:34:39 (GMT) 13234467502 From: Francyne Carrillo

COVER LETTER.

(Name of Limited Liability Company)

The enclosed Articles of Amendment and Teets} are subminted for filing.

Flease 1eturn ull correspondence concerning this matter to the following:

Francyneg Carrillo

Legalzoom.com, Inc.

[(Name of Person)

{Firm/Company)

7083 Hollywood Blvd., Suite 180

(Address)

Los Angeles, CA 90028

(Ciy/State and Zip Code)

For further information concerning this matter, please call:

Francyne Carrillo

at (323 ) 962-8600

{Nume ul"[.’Ae;:«.\;;)"

Fuclosedf is a check for the tollowing amourt:

{82500 Filing Fee {1830.00 Filing Fee &

Certiticale of Status

MAILING ADDRESS:
Registration Section
Division of Corporations
P.O. Box 6327
Tallahasses, F1. 32314

(Area Code & Day time Telephone Number)

[]555.00 Fiting Fee & [J$60.00 Filing Fee,
Certified Copy Certificate of S1atus &
(udditional copy is enclosed) Cerlifiad Copy

(additional copy is enclosed)

STREET/COURIER ADDRESS:
Registration Sectlion

Division of Corporationg

Clifton Building

2661 Executive Center Citcle
Tallahassee, FL 32301
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ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF

THE MOQJQ CO. EST 2002, LLC
(Name of the Limlted Liability Cempany as if now appears on our records.}
(A Floridu Limiied Liubility Compuniy)

and assigned

I'he Auticles of Organization for this Limited Liability Company were filed on 05/07/2008
- LOB000045869

Flarid docinent mumber

rhis amendiment is submitted to amend the following

If amending name, enter the new name of the limited liability company here:

AL
Fhe new name must be distinguishable and end with the words “Limited Liability Company,” the designation LLC" or the abbreviation

The MOJO Co. Creative Group, LLC

L
If amending the registered agent und/or registered office address on our records, enter the name of ihe new

B, f :
registered agent and/or the new repistered office address here:

Name of New Repistered Agent:
(Enter Florida street address)

New Repistered Offiee Address:

, Floritla
(Zip Codel

(City)

New Registered Agent's Siomature, if chanping Registered Agent

[ herehy wccept the appointment as registered agent and agree lo act in this capacity. I further agree to comply with
thie o avisfons of ull statutes relative to the proper and complete performance of my duties, and I am familiar with and
weepr the obligations of my position as registered agent as provided for in Chapter 608, F.8. Or, if this document is
boivg filed to merelv reflect a charnge in the registered office address, [ hereby confirm thar the limied liabifity

congunn fias been sotified writing of this change
(If Changing Registered Agent, Sipnature of Ngw Registered Agent)
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If amending the Managers or Managing Members on our records, enter the title, name, and address of each Manager
or Managing Mentber being added or removed from our records:

MGR = Manuger
AGRM = Managing Member

Titie Name Address . Type of Action

et ] AdG
[] Remove

[ Ada

['_:] Remove

[ TAdg
D Remove

e e []Add
[CJRemave

S - [ Jadd
. . . { Remove

S e Add
[[JRemove

D. IMamending any other information, enter change(s) here: (Ancch addittonal sheets, 1f necesyary.)

e 2 ook
vy
,, -
A7
%ﬁﬁ%//yz@,m/ |
Signapn’e ofz~member of authonzed representatve of & member

Maryhel Olivares, Manager
Typed or printed name of signee

Page 2 0of2
Fiting Fee: $25.00

[ruted




